Regular Council Meeting

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks and City Attorney, David Summers.

Council Members: Leah Warner, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Robert Sullivan, Alan Cook, Ronald Eichhorn, and Eric Seyer.

Meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by David Summers.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes with the correction of the Judges Report should be Monthly Bills and the fence permit for Gary Owen's was not approved by Randy Dooley, seconded by Leah Warner. Motion Carried.

The City Clerk read the Election results of the April 3, 2018 election. The results of the local use tax are Yes-115 votes and No-70 votes. The City Clerk then swore in Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Bob Sullivan and Ronald Eichhorn.

Rita Spense with the Scott & Mississippi County Children's Division addressed the Council and advised that April is the National Child Abuse Prevention Month and explained this.

Fence permits were then presented for the following: Rhonda Parker at 310 E. Davidson, Graden Davis at 2702 County Highway 227, Ryan Lohmann at 11937 State Highway 77, Gary Owen's at 324 Davidson and Leslie Acey at 322 W. Davidson. Motion to approve the fence permits by Ron Davis, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried.

Police Department – Chief of Police, Jim Chambers advised that the Police Personnel Board recommended Stacy Sikes as a full-time Dispatcher at \$11.50 per hour. Motion by Eric Seyer to hire Stacy Sikes as a full-time Dispatcher at \$11.50 per hour, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.

The Mayor reappointed Sam Glency as Fire Chief and Cody Johnson as Assistant Fire Chief. Motion to approve the Mayor's appointments by Eric Seyer, seconded by Randy Dooley. Motion Carried.

The City Clerk presented the following bills for approval: Rhodes 101-Park-\$81.19, Fire-\$50.00, Police Department-\$620.34, and Public Works-\$396.86. Motion to pay the bills by Leah Warner, seconded by Alan Cook. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Leah Warner Ron Davis

Randy Dooley Robert Sullivan

Ann Whistler

Alan Cook

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The City Administrator advised that he has requested maps of the City Streets showing the proposed point repairs from Horner Shifrin. This will help in planning for street repair.

April 16, 2018

He advised that Gray Street and Second Street need concrete instead of asphalt and the city employees will begin working at the intersection of Gray and 4th.

The Mayor reappointed Randy Dooley as Mayor Pro-Tem. Motion by Eric Seyer to approve the Mayor's appointment of Randy Dooley as Mayor Pro-Tem, seconded by Alan Cook. Motion Carried with Randy Dooley abstaining.

Eric Seyer gave the Council an update on the recycling trailers and advised that there are no titles to the trailers at this time and it is in the works to obtain them.

Ron Davis advised that he was disappointed that the City lost a deep well back-up. He advised that the well was filled with brick and trash. Discussion was then heard.

nespection, submitted,	
Respectfully submitted,	
Meeting was adjourned.	

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.